

Standardised Trust, WG3 meeting memo

Date and time: 2018-10-25 at 13:00 – 13:30 CET

Venue: telco / webex

Attending:

Harri Rantanen (memo author)

Jacco de Jong

Saila Alapiha

Sead Muftic

Apologies:

Vlada Niemi

Ian Kerr

Pekka Keränen

Agenda and memorandum

1. Agree on agenda
 - a. agreed
2. Approval of the previous meeting memo
 - a. <https://1drv.ms/b/s!Aral44MGEo7BgRfzJ6hbMQZ3sJKE>
 - b. approved
3. Status updates from all of the recent market developments and news on the WG scope
 - a. Updating the list at the OneDrive Excel sheet at <https://1drv.ms/x/s!Aral44MGEo7BgQq6tvC8dceNyFtL>
 - b. we discussed a lot of Trade Information Network (TIN) and added it into the Excel sheet for further valuation, <https://www.bankingtech.com/2018/10/trade-information-network-launched-by-seven-banks-to-transform-trade-finance/>
 - c. R3 Voltron2 started
 - i. Bolero eBL interface implemented
 1. some live LCs issued
 - ii. SEB also joined in full
 - iii. matching and automation not yet too well implemented
 - iv. R3 Nordics event 2018-11-21 in Stockholm
 - d. BIX projects' status by Sead
 - i. BitNautic (bitnautic.io): This company builds the platform for scheduling and optimization of cargo shipping services.
 - ii. Advanced Crypto Exchange (ACEx, acexplatform.com): This company provides liquidity loans to trading companies that deposit Bitcoins as loan collateral.
 - iii. Bermuda Monetary Authority (BMA): BMA is building Sandbox and Innovation Hub for blockchain applications handling digital assets with the focus on insurance of trading transactions.
4. Task list update
 - a. See below
5. AOB
 - a. none

6. next meeting and meeting facilitator
 - a. common community meeting in Stockholm (and webex) on the 2018-11-20 at 14:30 – 17:00 CET
 - i. setting the roadmap and plans for the next steps at our community
 - b. facilitated by SEB at SEB Arenastad, Stjärntorget 4, Solna (Stockholm)

Actions

Task no	Task	Issue date	Due date	Status	Responsible
1	testing the OneDrive repository with the WG3 memo access	2018-06-06	2018-07-05	Done	All
2	Create a group specific WhatsApp group	2018-06-06	2018-07-05	Done	Harri / all
2a	Add Jacco to WA group	2018-09-11	2018-09-14	Done	Harri
3	Start listing into a shared document (we are able to share the info also at the WA-group) of the on-going TF related emerging tech initiatives / PoCs	2018-06-06	2018-12-31	On-going	All
4	Sead to demo their developments	2018-09-11	2018-10-31	Done	Sead

WG #3 Members

Mr/ Ms	First Name	Surname	Organisation	email address	telephone number
Mr	Ian	Kerr	Bolero	Ian.Kerr@bolero.net	+44 (0)7786 962 888
Mr	Sead	Muftic	DELTA Trade Corporation	sead.muftic@bixsystem.com	+46 73 574 1181
Ms	Saila	Alapiha	OP Financial Group	saila.alapiha@op.fi	+358 40 534 8583
Mr	Timo	Hotti	OP Financial Group	timo.hotti@op.fi	+358 40 555 4499
Ms	Vlada	Niemi	Nokia	vlada.niemi@nokia.com	+358 50 480 39 62
Mr	Pekka	Keränen	ABB	pekka.keranen@seab.com	+46 21 34 88 42
Mr	Jacco	de Jong	Bolero	Jacco.dejong@bolero.net	+31 (0)652 056 779